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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
August 10, 2021 

 
PROJECT: Invitation for Bid No. 22-004 Harrington Administration Building 

Roof Replacement for the BGJWSC 

 

ADDENDUM: Two (2) 

 

DUE DATE: TUESDAY, August 31, 2021 12:00PM, NOON 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING 

CLARIFICATION: 

 

 

1) QUESTION: Do the gutters need to be removed/replaced? 

 

ANSWER: No, please leave the gutters as is. 

 

2) QUESTION: Are there plans available for the building? 

 

ANSWER: No plans are available for the building/roof. 

 

3) QUESTION: What information can be provided on the current roof condition? 

 

ANSWER: The roof was flat with rock and an A-frame was placed on top of the 

rock 

 

4) QUESTION: Is there asbestos in the building? 

 

ANSWER: There is no known asbestos in the building/roof 
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5) QUESTION: Are there any leaks in the current roof? 

 

ANSWER: There are no leaks in the current roof. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page / 3 IFB No. 22-004 Harrington Building Roof Replacement         ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  
All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: TWO (2) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


